
Redacted
From:
Sent: 12/10/2012 3:39:12 PM

Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); 
jmh@cpuc.ca.gov (jmh@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

RedactedCc:
Bcc:
Subject: Symposium

Jane/Julie-1 have attached 2 documents for your review; 1. A draft relating to the meetings purpose and 
2. A list of things we need to get done. Please review in advance of our telco if you can. Jane I had 
originally suggested to Julie that we try to do this call about 9AM PT on Thur. the 13th. However, in the 
interim my Mother has developed some problems that I need to attend to so I will be flying to Houston 
tomorrow and will return on Thur. the 13th. If possible I would prefer if we could move the call to the 
14th (Fri.) anytime that would suit the two of you. If you could collaborate and just advise me by email
___________________________________ ) I will call in. Also Jane if possible could you set up a
telephone link for us? I know that Julie is off next week so if we can make the discussion on Fri. that 
would be great.

Redacted

The documents are only drafts and can be changed any way we want-l just wanted to give us a place to 
start.

Thank you both and I look forward to the call. 
Redacted
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